



U. S. NUCLEAR CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 208, 801 N. LAKE ST., BURBANK, CALIFORNIA 91503

(213) 849-6176

New York
P.O. BOX 348
NEW YORK 5, NEW YORK
TW 1-9091

Chicago
P.O. BOX 821
SKOKIE, ILLINOIS
OR 3-8333

January 7, 1965

United States Atomic Energy Commission
Isotopes Branch
Division of Licensing and Regulation
Washington 25, D.C.

Attention: Mr. Daniel B. Howell

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a request for an amendment to our license No. 1-5241-8(JSC) to include a Radiation Field Facility for installation and initial servicing.

This Radiation Field Facility has been designed for the U. S. Forest Service for use at their Northern Institute of Forest Genetics at Rhinelander, Wisconsin.

The source used in this facility is described on accompanying USG Drawing E-0149-1. Our Quality Control will assure conformity to the stated specifications. Both inner and outer capsule will be bubble tested and the source will be subjected to the seven dry wipe test with a limit of 0.005uc of leakage or contamination.

If there are any problems a call will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Philip Gill
Philip Gill

PG:fb

Encl: License application

USG Dwg E-0149-1

E-0149-2

E-0149-200

9806110227 980520
PDR FOIA
FRIEDMAN98-19 PDR

9806110227

A/281



U. S. NUCLEAR CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 206, 801 N. LAKE ST., BURBANK, CALIFORNIA 91503

(213) 849-6176

New York
P.O. BOX 348
NEW YORK 5, NEW YORK
TW 1-9091

Chicago
P.O. BOX 521
SKOKIE, ILLINOIS
OR 3-5333

January 7, 1965

United States Atomic Energy Commission
Isotopes Branch
Division of Licensing and Regulation
Washington 25, D.C.

Attention: Mr. Daniel B. Howell

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a request for an amendment to our license No. 4-5241-S(J66) to include a Radiation Field Facility for installation and initial servicing.

This Radiation Field Facility has been designed for the U. S. Forest Service for use at their Northern Institute of Forest Genetics at Rhinelander, Wisconsin.

The source used in this facility is described on accompanying USA Drawing E-0149-1. Our Quality Control will assure conformity to the stated specifications. Both inner and outer capsule will be bubble tested and the source will be subjected to the seven day wipe test with a limit of 0.005uc of leakage or contamination.

25/1/65

If there are any problems a call will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Philip Gill
Philip Gill



PG:fb

Encl: License application

USA Dwg E-0149-1

E-0149-2

E-0149-200

A/281

9806110227 980520
PDR FOIA
FRIEDMAN98-19 PDR

9806110227